
From: Rosato, Michael <mrosato@wsgr.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 5:58 PM 
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: Walter, Derek <Derek.Walter@weil.com>; Mills, Jad <jmills@wsgr.com> 
Subject: IPR2021‐00100 and IPR2021‐00212 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE 
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments. 

Your Honors, 

Dropworks, Inc. (Petitioner) filed requests for rehearing in IPR2021‐00100 on June 14, 2021 and 
IPR2021‐00212 on July 1,2021. There has been no decision from the Board in either case. 
Dropworks hereby requests withdrawal of those requests for rehearing, in further view of the 
stipulation and order of dismissal in Bio‐Rad Labs., Inc. v. Dropworks, Inc., Case No. 1:20‐cv‐
00506‐RGA (D.Del.). 

Although we do not believe a conference call with the Board to discuss this request is 
necessary, parties will provide times of mutual availability should a call be deemed necessary. 

Michael T. Rosato 
Reg. No. 52,182 
Lead Counsel for Petitioner Dropworks, Inc. 

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material 
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or 
any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this 
email and any attachments thereto.  
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